CITY OF LONGBEACH (C-12

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

2525 GRAND AVENUE e LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA 90815 o (562) 570-4000 e FAX: (562) 570-4049

August 14, 2007

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager to execute all necessary agreements with the County
of Los Angeles for a Homeless Veterans Re-integration Program in the amount
of $500,000 for a period of one year, all sub-grant agreements and any
subsequent amendments to the agreements and sub-grant agreements that
change the terms, extend the time period or increase grant amounts; and
increase appropriations in the Health Fund (SR 130) in the Department of Health
and Human Services (HE) by $500,000. (Citywide)

DISCUSSION

The County of Los Angeles has provided the City of Long Beach Department of Health
and Human Services (Health Department) with a grant in the amount of $500,000, for a
period of one year, for a Homeless Veterans Re-integration Program, that would help to
stabilize the housing crisis for veterans in Long Beach.

These new funds will assist with newly homeless veterans returning from the war and
will provide for specialized outreach to chronically homeless veterans currently living on
the streets in Long Beach. The Veterans Re-integration Program will expand
specialized outreach to homeless veterans in Long Beach and provide housing
assistance and placement with in-home case management assistance for up to one
year allowing for the veteran to stabilize in housing. Eligibility is subject to verification of
veteran status. The Health Department will operate the Veterans Re-integration
Program through the Health Department’s Multi-Service Center (MSC) and Continuum
of Care partner agencies. Partner agencies will become sub-grantees and will be
monitored by the Health Department in accordance with the grant requirements.
Potential sub-grantees have been identified, based on their experience in working with
homeless veterans. It is recommended that the following agencies receive funding in a
total amount not to exceed $150,000, as noted below:

Agency Amount
United States Veterans Initiative $ 100,000
Single Parents United ‘N’ Kids (SPUNK) 25,000
National Mental Health Association of Los Angeles 25,000

$ 150,000
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The balance of the funds will be used by the Health Department for staff outreach, case
management, transportation, and emergency housing vouchers.

This matter was reviewed by Deputy City Attorney Lori A. Conway on August 2, 2007
and by Budget and Performance Bureau Manager David Wodynski on August 3, 2007.

TIMING CONSIDERATIONS

City Council action is requested on August 14, 2007 to allow reimbursement for
activities funded by this project.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding is equal to $500,000 for a period of one year. These funds do not require a
match of City resources and would supplement programs currently operated through the
MSC. Funding will be made available through the County of Los Angeles and will be
expended through the Health Fund (SR 130) in the Department of Health and Human
Services (HE). Current appropriations do not exist to expend these grant funds;
therefore, an appropriations increase of $500,000 is included in the recommendation.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendations.

Respectfully submitted,
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RONALD R. ARIAS APPROVED:

DIRECTOR, HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

ANTHONY W.BATTS " °
CITY MANAGER






